

School Council + Librarian Minutes

Wednesday 13th December 2023

	Attendance				
Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5	Year 6	Adults
Tulip: Isaiah Iria Daffodil:	Sunflower: Theodora Pearl Emyr	Lilac: Trip Carnation: Trip	Foxglove: Maselia Jiselle Hiranur	Thistle: Alyssa Zaynab Muhammed	Ms Sanderson
Aisha Jidenna	Poppy: Bobby-Jo Yaminah	·	Orchid: Bailey Musa	Suheyb Pelin Primrose: Jonathan Jenny	

Agenda Items:

Item	Discussion	Action
Viridis Big 6	The favourites on the list:	Year 6 would like Pig Heart Boy to be
	Year 2:	on the list- Ms Sanderson to speak to
	- Owl Babies was loved in year 1	Ms Houchin about this.
	 The Princess and the White Bear King is being enjoyed a lot currently. 	
	Year 3:	
	- The Iron Man is a particular favourite because it has a huge adventure.	
	- Poppy Class said Lost and Found.	
	Year 5:	
	- They really enjoyed Matilda.	
	- They remember Beegu from year 1 and like it.	
	- The Viking Boy book was linked to our history topic.	
	Year 6:	
	- Kensuke's Kingdom was enjoyable.	
	- Dreadwood had lots of suspense.	



	- Oliver Twist had scary stories and a creepy atmosphere.	
	- We enjoyed Boy at the Back of the Class because it had a good message.	
Reading Diaries	We looked at the reading diary data across each class and discussed which classes needed to improve their results.	Librarians to share suggestions with their classmates who regularly forget to sign their diaries.
	Ways that classes suggested of improving diary completion:	
	- You should set an alarm or reminder at home for when to read and complete your diaries.	
	- Only sign your diaries if you have read with an adult.	
	- Make sure you don't lose your diary. You don't want to be the only child without signing their diary in the	
	class.	
	- Remember to write in your page numbers.	
	- Make a timetable for your diary reward chart to remind you.	
	- Write a checklist every day.	
Writing Competition:	We looked at the MANY competition entries and narrowed them down. We were looking for a story that fulfils the	Prizes to be given out on Friday
A Hoxton Garden	brief of being a Hoxton Garden Adventure and also engaged the audience. Ms Sanderson read our favourite ones	assembly- Mrs Kinder.
Adventure	and then we voted on the winners.	
	Winner: Zaynab	
	Runners up: Sukhmani, Jenny, Aleena	
Book Fair	Ms Sanderson shared the poster for the Book Fair for librarians to share with their classes. We discussed how to encourage children to buy books. We learnt that the more books that children buy, the more free books we can purchase for our school. Ms Sanderson asked for volunteers to help with the stall.	Janiah and Zaynab to support with the Book Fair at the Christmas Fair.
Reading with the year 1s	The librarians are enjoying reading with the year 1 pupils at lunch. They listen really well. They always talk about the pictures in the book. Librarians would still want to go to classrooms for DSR.	Create a section in the Y1 playground to read in. Discuss librarians joining DSR once a week- Ms Sanderson to ask Mrs DeVeer
		Provide more stickers- Ms Sanderson
	Next Meeting: Friday 15 th December	
	Focus: RE	